Jill Martin

From: Donley, Brian <Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Pam Creel; Heather Gimble; Cary Camp; LAURA.MYERS@ALPHAMEDIAUSA.COM

Cc: Homan, Angela

Subject: RE: New Placement - Travis Clardy for State Representative (TX HD11), EST. 4954 - Proof
of Payment

Hello,

Below please find the proof of payment accounting for the Clardy placement under EST. 4954 — The buyer combined
payment for multiple accounts, but I've confirmed that this covers EST. 4954 in full —

Thanks,

Brian Donley

Vice President, Sales

Katz Radio Group

333 East City Line Avenue | Suite 510 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com

Phone & Fax: 215.557.4254

Pronouns: He/Him/His

@0

RAQWLQ o Eaty i

STROMNGER TOGETHER

Local Impact.
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From: Donley, Brian

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Pam Creel <Pam.Creel@townsquaremedia.com>; Heather Gimble <Heather.Gimble@townsquaremedia.com>; Cary
Camp <cary.camp@alphamediausa.com>; LAURA.MYERS@ALPHAMEDIAUSA.COM



Cc: Homan, Angela <Angela.Homan@XKatzmedia.com>
Subject: RE: New Placement - Travis Clardy for State Representative (TX HD11), EST. 4954 - NAB and Spot/Traffic

Hello,

We issued new schedules for Travis Clardy for State Representative, EST. 4954 (2/29-3/5) — Attached please find the NAB
and Spot to continue airing at 100%, until further notice. Please note a 12pm cutoff on Tuesday, 3/5.

WEe’'ll share the proof of payment once available.

Thank you,

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

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 5:58 PM

To: Pam Creel <Pam.Creel@townsquaremedia.com>; Heather Gimble <Heather.Gimble @townsquaremedia.com>; Cary
Camp <cary.camp@alphamediausa.com>; LAURA.MYERS@ALPHAMEDIAUSA.COM

Cc: Homan, Angela <Angela.Homan@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: New Placement - Travis Clardy for State Representative (TX HD11), EST. 4863 - NAB and Spot/Traffic

Hello,

We issued new schedules for Travis Clardy for State REP, EST. 4863 (2/22-2/28) — Attached please find the NAB and Spot,
to air at 100%, until further notice.

We'll share the proof of payment once available.

Thanks!

Brian Donley

Vice President, Sales

Katz Radio Group

333 East City Line Avenue | Suite 510 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com

Phone & Fax: 215.557.4254

Pronouns: He/Him/His
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Internet Email Warning

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.




